31/03/2025, 10:26 Gmail - RE: RFQ 18032025/1038

M Gma" Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

RE: RFQ 18032025/1038

1 message

Sarah Walker <sarah.walker@eswl-ltd.com> 31 March 2025 at 10:19
To: Kate Giriffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>, Steve Nixon <steve.nixon@viamed.co.uk>
Hi Kate,

Yes, please quote another.

Kind regards,

Sarah Walker

Inside Sales Representative Followus... @

T +44 1224 475804
E sarah.walker@eswl-ltd.com | W eswl-ltd.com
A 4 Prospect Place,Waesthill, Aberdeenshire, Scotland AB32 6SY

Working Hours: Tuesday-Thursday 8.30am — 4.00pm

From: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

Sent: 31 March 2025 09:59

To: Sarah Walker <sarah.walker@eswI-ltd.com>; Steve Nixon <steve.nixon@viamed.co.uk>
Subject: Re: RFQ 18032025/1038

Good morning Sarah,

Thank you for your email.

There is currently an order on our system - 2200089401 for 1 x 0111274 MaxN2 AE Nitrogen analyzer. We expect
stock to be available later this week. Please see attached copy of your order.

Do you require another separate quote?

Please see my answers below:

e Commodity/Country of Origin 9027109000/USA

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=b5871a5be0&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1826942579732245893%7Cmsg-f:1828100826428096... 1/3


mailto:kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk
mailto:sarah.walker@eswl-ltd.com
mailto:steve.nixon@viamed.co.uk

31/03/2025, 10:26 Gmail - RE: RFQ 18032025/1038

e Please advise if the product/s are hazardous Please see attached safety data
sheet
e Material Safety Data Sheet Attached

Please let me know if you require any further assistance.

Kind regards

Kate Griffiths

http://www.viamed.co.uk
Email kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd

Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone
calls to the main office will be answered, but please continue to use email where possible.

E-mail Disclaimer

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in
reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with
delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

On Mon, 31 Mar 2025 at 09:53, Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> wrote:

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Sarah Walker <sarah.walker@eswI-ltd.com>
Date: Mon, 31 Mar 2025 at 08:59
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Subject: RFQ 18032025/1038
To: steve.nixon@viamed.co.uk <steve.nixon@viamed.co.uk>

Good Morning,

Can you please advise price and lead time for the below item/s
Can you please also include the following:

o Commodity/Country of Origin

¢ Please advise if the product/s are hazardous

o Material Safety Data Sheet

1X
MAXTEC MAXN2+AE

CABLE, 10IN, NITROGEN ANALYZER

Kind Regards,

Sarah Walker

Inside Sales Representative Follow us... o

T +44 1224 475804
E sarah.walker@eswl-ltd.com | W eswl-lid.com
A 4 Prospect Place,Westhill, Aberdeenshire, Scotland AB32 6SY

Working Hours: Tuesday-Thursday 8.30am — 4.00pm
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